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TOFOQRAUX AL N~WS~oiIud

Buffalo is situated on the north-castern extrenity of Lake Erie, and at the commence-
ment of the Niagara, River. it was laid out in 1801, and grew slowly until 1812,
numbering at that timo 100 bouses. It now becaxue a military post, and in Decomber,
1818, wvas burned by tho British, with the exception of two buildings, in retaliation
for the burning of Newark, now Niagara, by the Ainericans. It gradually recovered
£rom this calamity ; but 30 years ago it contained only 4,000 inhabitante, and at the
present day it is a magnificent city of upwards of 80,000 seuls! Its greatness-like
Detroit and Chicago-must bc attributed to its being on the highroad from Europe to
tho Far West-a highroad traveiied annually by bundreds of thonsands of emigrnnts,
Who pas through Bluffalo-the great toUl-gate betxveeu the Eastand ýhe 'West, There
axe many excellent fl:otels in l3uffalo, among whioh we may mention 9,e ýinsi~
»*lous and the Wadsworth Rouse, t 14

])lniwi.e-_-sitaated on the Grand Rivçr, nt 4 point wbere it is intersected lythe'foeder
'the'Welland Canal. It is a place of considerable business, and 'ont ix a popùala.

tien of about 1,500; several grist and plaster mille, and a tanînery.
The Wolland Canal ie one of the many 'works of the same Iiind cf e cixain

may be proud. This Canal affords a passage for sloops anxd schooners cf 125 tons
burden, around the Falls of Niagara, and connecte Lcke Erie with Lake Ointario. It
is 42 miles long, 5e 'feet wide, and from. 84 t.o 16 feet deep. The whole descent froni
one Lake to the other le 834 feet, wbich je accomplished by 87 locIks. ]It bas a deep
out through the moun1tlu ridge 45 feet deep. This Canai" *as completýdin 1829, Ït
a cost cr $1,000,000.

~rutr, beautifully iituatec1 on the Grand River, and ma4ped after P3rant, ýffhe re-
nowned Chiot' cf the Six Nations ]2ndians, wvho, vith bie tribp, steadily suppdXted the
Crown during the Ameri~o Walfr. lIn "1Getrude of Wyarnie,21 hë l'a aflddd te in
.disparagiiig terhis:

"Thop MaaMotb cozogs-Ut tt~ItYDrIU

But sume years afterwards Campbell was obllged tp epologize, te Brant'uson, Who hap-
pened tg visit London;, p. it a.ppeaired, orý fpga r evi4içq,,h.fgthes waspt
gvqn piresçnt ut thehorible desoia.tiou cf Wýoxfing. ThiB ,xxç4 le d4q

t,,ory of erant, who was a brave wFarrior sAnd a gtpç1-s.t çlly of the ex4iugb,. 444 always
çxcedj himsolf tg ritigate,4he. lro f yrpp'.

Brantford, until the oponing of the Great Wetteïn Rteway, wuas grèàt hçat maA'et,
the streets being crowded xith hundreds of waggons cla14'; *biïkdiut Ro cz'kated
other markets, and te thie extent, the Town bas: enffered. it bas, bo'wever,_ other soir-
ces of prospority. There je ne- place in the Provinc 'e which comwnsdeueh extensive
water powerý anti whiclris macle â-vailable forthe-working 6fnmerousMMÉl. Thelron
Y, oundries, Machiné Shops, and Potteries a-Te on a large Geste, and bâ.Ve 'calisèc the
place te be regardeti as ho 'Birminglian cf Canada. It ligte ài godly Èùmber cf
Churches, cf varions denominations, and one cf the largest aiïa haudaeomeât flotels in
the Province-", The SIUrby bouse'?' "Tripp's" ie aIse good. Poulatiqu ebé it 6000.
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